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To: "Ginger Weiser"; Corey Robbins
Cc: "jwilen1@frontier.com"
Subject: BL-21-00020 Wilen - Notice to Record
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Good morning,
 
Public Works had no further comments on your survey.  Please feel free to record it at any time and
please forward me a copy once it’s recorded.
 
Please also note that I just checked the Treasurer’s Office website, and there are still outstanding
taxes due on parcel 166636.  These will need to be  paid in full for 2021 before the BLA can be
finalized.
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 11:41 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-21-00020 Wilen - Request for Survey Review
 
Rachael,
 
Public Works has no suggested changes to the submitted BLA after survey review.
 
Thank you,
 

Candie Leader
Administrative Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Direct Line: 509-962-7699
Office Line: 509-962-7523
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
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